
, 

From: Ted Granger [tgranger@uwof.org] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Friday, January 13,2006 1 1 :44 AM 

cc: 
Subject: Attached Filing Submission 

Attachments: withdrawal of psc petition.doc 

Tim Sylvia; Bob Arnold; Randy Nicklaus; Chris Moore 

To Whom It May Concern ..... 

The attached document is submitted for filing with the PSC. QPC P 

Person Responsible for the Email Filinu: 

Theodore G. Granger 
United Way of Florida 
307 E. 7th Ave. 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 
tel- 850-488-8276 
email address - tgranger@uwof.orq 

~ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ - ~ - -  Docket Number and Title 

Docket #050421 -TL 

Title - In re: Petition by the Florida Alliance of Information and Referral Services to require local 
exchange telecommunications companies to include 21 I information on the inside front cover 
of telephone directories. 

Florida Alliance of Information and Referral Services 

Total Number of Pages in At_tc&edDocument 

two pages 

Brief Description of Attached Document 

The attached document withdraws the Petition in docket #050421 -TL. 

Thank You .................... TGG 

Ted Granger, President 
United Way of Florida 
307-B E. 7th Ave. 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 
phone: (850) 488-8276 

1/13/2006 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition by the Florida Alliance of ) Docket No.: 050421-TL 
Information and Referral Services to require ) 
local exchange telecommunications ) Filed: June 2 1,2005 
companies to include 2 1 1 information 1 
on the inside front cover of telephone ) 
directories. 1 

Withdrawal of Petition by the Florida Alliance of Information and Referral Services to 
Initiate Rule Making 

1. On June 21,2005, the Florida Alliance of Information and Referral Services (“FLAIRS”) 

filed a petition requesting the Public Service Commission to initiate rulemaking to amend s. 25- 

4.40 (3)(b), FAC, requiring that local exchange telecommunications companies include 2- 1 - 1 

instructions on the inside front cover of telephone directories for exchanges with 2-1-1 service. 

2. On September 22,2005, Commission staff conducted a rule-development workshop 

regarding the Petition. At the conclusion of the workshop, it was agreed by FLAIRS and by the 

representatives of local exchange telecommunications companies that they would work together 

to address issues relating to the Petition. 

3. Following the rule development workshop, FLAIRS submitted a list of questions to the 

local exchange telecommunications companies requesting information that would assist 2- 1 - 1 

providers address Petition-related issues in their local areas. All companies responded in a 

timely and comprehensive manner. 

4. FLAIRS and local exchange telecommunications companies have expressed an interest in 

continuing to pursue resolution of the issues raised by the Petition in a collaborative fashion. 

Wherefore, FLAIRS respectfully withdraws its Petition from further consideration by the 

Commission. 
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DOCKET NO. 050421-TL 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing has been furnished by the U.S. Mail, 

hand-delivery andor overnight delivery, or by electronic transmission via email to the following 

parties on January 13,2006. 

s/Theodore G. Granger 
Signature 

s/Theodore G. Granger 
Theodore G. Granger 
President 
United Way of Florida, Inc. 
307 E. 7th Ave. 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 
FLAIRS Board Member 

Robert E. Amold 
Robert E. Arnold, Executive Director 
United Ways 2-1-1 
1300 Riverplace Blvd., #500 
Jacksonville FL 32203-1428 
Chair, FLAIRS 2- 1 - 1 Committee 

Nancy Sims 
Nancy Sims 
Director, Regulatory Relations 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
150 South Monroe St., Ste. 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Deborah B. Kampert 
Deborah Kampert 
Manager-Regulatory 
Verizon 
201 N. Franklin St. 
FLTCO6 16 
Tampa, FL 33602 

Tim Sylvia 
Tim Sylvia, Director 
First Call For Help 
United Way of Volusia-Flagler 
3747 W. International Speedway Blvd. 
Daytona Beach, FL 32 124 
Chair, FLARS 

F.B. (Ben) Poag 
F.B. Poag 
Director, Regulatory Affairs 

P.O. Box 2214 
Tallahassee, FL 323 16 

sprint 

Marvrose Sirianni 
Maryrose Sirianni 
Manager, Regulator Relations 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
150 South Monroe St., Ste. 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Denise Collins 
Denise Collins 
Manager of External Affairs 
Alltel 
21 00 Centerville Road 
Suite A 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 

C:\Documents and Settingshsanders.001Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\OLKSA\withdrawal of psc 
petition. doc 


